Mitman, Jeffrey

From: Vail, James - :
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 10:55 AM
To: Mitman, Jeffrey; Circle, Jeff, James, Lois
Subject: Dam IN

Attachments: IN Dam Failure 12-16-09.doc

Lois énd the Jeffs,

Melanie stopped by last night and requested a polished-up dam IN by today instead of January 6. | have
attached a change that should address Mark Cunningham's comments. However, it is not a complete
discussion of the adequate protection question Melanie presented in her Email today. The Oconee adequate
protection question itself is beyond the IN scope and needs further discussion. We should get our position
setteled first thing in the Morning.

Jim Vail
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